70-052-27 St. George’s Episcopal Chapel and Cemetery
7010 Glenn Dale Road

Glenn Dale
Built in 1892, St. George’s is a frame church building with steeply pitched gable roof, ornamental

shingle siding in the gable front and a stained glass altar window. An ancient graveyard adjoins the
church. The chapel was built to replace the 1873 mission chapel of Holy Trinity Episcopal Church in
the railroad community of Glenville (now Glenn Dale). Recently restored, it is a fine example of late
Victorian Gothic ecclesiastical architecture.



